
Do you want to do A or B?  A がしたいですか、それとも B がしたいですか？ 

Do you want to do A, or B? 

A がしたいですか、それとも Bがしたいですか？ 

 

go to Europe go to China 
ヨーロッパに行く 中国に行く 

work in Japan work in America 
日本で働く アメリカで働く 

watch movies play computer games 
映画を見る ゲームをする 

go to Whole Foods go to Safeway 
ホールフーズに行く セイフウェイに行く 

go organic it doesn’t matter 
オーガニックを買う どちらでもいい 

buy a particular brand it doesn’t matter 
特別なメーカーの商品を買う どこの商品でもいい 

stay at home go out biking 
家にいる サイクリングに行く 

go out and eat eat at home 
外食する 家で食事をする 

go to Yosemite go to Hawaii 
ヨセミテに行く ハワイに行く 

stay here change the room 
パン ホットケーキ 

eat here eat over there 
フライドポテト ベイクトポテト 

make an offer keep on looking 
今 後で 

 


